STANDARD QUOTE DOCUMENTATION SUPPLY CHAIN MANAGEMENT UNDER R30 000.00

DATE ADVERTISED: 21,03.:2021

ENQUIRIES MAY BE DIRECTED TO:
PHYSICAL ADDRESS: .B00 Vusi Mzimela road Mayville 4091

YOU ARE HEREBY INVITED TO QUOTE FOR REQUIREMENTS AT: INKOSI ALBERT LUTHULI CENTRAL HOSPITAL

EMAIL: Quotations@ialch.co.za

Pinay

CONTACT NUMBER: ,331,240.2151

ZNQ NUMBER: ZH044020121 CLOSING DATE: . 08:04.2021, CLOSING TIME: 11:00
DESCRIPTION DRESS.ADH, TRANSPARENT FILM,56CMX84CM
[ THE FOLLOWING PARTICULARS MUST BE FURNISH RET WILL RESULTINY BEING DISQUALIFIED) |
NAME & ADDRESS OF BIDDER (FIRM)

NAME OF BIDDER: DATE:

PHYSICAL ADDRESS: EMAIL ADDRESS:

CONTACT NUMBER: FACSIMILE NUMBER:

SIGNATURE OF BIDDER: SARS PIN:

[By signing this document | hereby agres to all terms and conditions] CENTRAL SUPPLIER DATABASE REGISTRATION (CSD) NO.: |

UNIQUE REGISTRATION REFERENCE: | | | ' | | | | | | | [
[Does this offer comply with the spacification? te delivery period 8.g. E.g. 1day, Tweok |
[Is the price fim? delivery costs must be included in the quots price

ltem Quantity Description Brand & model Country of Price

No manufacture R r

1, 7 Boxes DRESS,ADH,TRANSPARENT FILM.56CMX84CM
Please see speu'ﬁmiion attached.
Evaluation will be based on sample approval
Samples must be dropped off on or bafors closing date and time of the tender
Please label your sample clearly with ZNQ number and Supplier name.

VALUE ADDED TAX @ 15% (Only if VAT Vendor)

TOTAL QUOTATION PRICE (VALIDITY PERIOD 60 Days)
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SBD 4
DECLARATION OF INTEREST

1. Any legal person, including persons employed by the state’, or persons having a kinship with persons employed by the state, including a blood
relationship, may make an offer or offers in terms of this invitation to quote (inciudes a price quotation, advertised competitive quote, limited
quote or proposal). In view of possible allegations of favouritism, should the resulting quote, or part thereof, be awarded to persons employed
by the state, or to persons connected with or related to them, it is required that the bidder or hisfher authorised representative declare his/her
position in relation to the evaluating/adjudicating authority where-

the bidder is employed by the state; and/or

the legal person on whose behalf the bidding document is signed, has a relationship with persons/a person who arefis involved in the
evaluation and or adjudication of the quote(s), or where it is known that such a refafionship exists batween the person or persons for or on
whose behalf the declarant acts and persons who are involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of the guote.

2. Inorder {o give effect fo the above, the following questionnaire must be completed and submitied with the quote.
2.1. Full Name of bidder/representative...........coevvveivcveinnnn. 2.4, Company Registration Number: ..

2.2. Identity Number: .. weee 25, TaxReference Number: ...
2.3. Position oecupred m the Cornpany (director trustee shareholder’} 26. VAT Registration Number

2.7. The names of all directors / trustees / shareholders / mernbers, their individual identity numbers, tax reference numbers and, if applicable,

employee / persal numbers must be indicated in paragraph 3 below. [TICK APPLICABLE]
2.8. Are you or any person connected with the bidder presently employed by the state? [YES [ [ NO| |

2.8.1.1f so, fumish the following particulars:
Name of person / director / trustee / shareholder/ member: ...
Name of state instituion at which you or the person connected to the bldder |s employed

Position occupied in the state institution: .. ...Any other partlculars
2.8.2. If you are presently employed by the state did you obtam the appmpnate authority to undertake remuneratwe work outside employment
in the public seclor? [YES| [NOT |

282 1 If yes, did you attach proof of euch authority to the quote document?
fof wh i i

28.2.2. If no, furnish reasons for non submission of such proof: ...

2.9. Did you or your spouse, or any of the company's directors / trustees f sharehutders.f membe:s er thelr spouses eond ct busmess with the
state in the previous twelve months? [YES | [NO| |

291. Ifso, fumish pariculars:...

2.10. Do you, or any person connected wlth the bldder have any relatlonsmp (Iarmty fnend other} wsth a person employed by the state and who
may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudicatlun of this quote? [YES| [NOT |

2.10.1. If so, fumish particulars....

2.11. Are you, or any person eonnected wﬂh the btdder aware uf any relahonshlp (famlly, fnend other] between any other bidder and any person
employed by the state who may be involved with the evaluation and or adjudication of this quote? YES| [NOT |

2.11.1. If so, fumish particulars:...

2.12. Do youor any of the directors .-'trustees ." shareholdersf members. of the oompany.«r have any mterest in any other related companies whether
or not they are bidding for this contract? YES

2.12.1. If so, fumish pariculars:... R R

3. Full detalls of directors | trustees ! members / shareholders.

NB: The Department Of Health will validate details of directors / trustees / members / shareholders on CSD. It s the suppliers’ responsibility
to ensure that their details are up-to-date and verified on CSD. If the Depariment cannot validate the information on CSD, the quote will
not be considered and passed over as non-compliant according to National Treasury Instruction Note 4 (a) 2016/17.

4 DECLARATION

I, THE UNDERSIGNED (NAME).....ciiiiiirnrerninieriiiiiiininnnne s rinnssan e sesa CERTIFY THAT THE INFORMATION
FURNISHED IN PARAGRAPHS 2.

1 ACCEPT THAT THE STATE MAY REJECT THE QUOTE OR ACT AGAINST ME SHOULD THIS DECLARATION
PROVE TO BE FALSE.

E

*Stale” means -

a  any national or provincial department, national or provincial public entity or ¢}  provineial legislature;
constitutional institution within the meaning of the Public Finance Management  d)  national Assembly or the national Council of provinces; or
Act, 1999 (Act No. 1 of 1999); €) Parliament.

b}  anymunicipality or municipal entity;

"Shareholder” means a person who owns shares in the company and is actively involved in the management of the enlerprise or business and exercises control over the enlerprise.

[ %]
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Prepared by:
_:Enllt:al F?lll"ld Sumame gealgnnlton Signature Date
sle Pillay uyer é%)) oo %\Q_?l
Reviewed by Supervisor/Operational Manager:
Initial and Surname __| Dasignation Slgnature Date
g R o @""‘ sujosf222)

" Item description Transparent adhesive waterproof dressing
Size Soem xicm
Colour Transparent
Materfal Adhesive polyurethane Film

"Packaging (unit/box) Box

Functionality/performance

Breathable, prevention of molsture build |
up. Transparent non glare surface, sterile
and indjvidually wrapped. Provides of
starile working field around the operation
glte. Tear resistant.

Purpose For use as an incise drape and major and
minor surgery Including
« Orthopedic
« Neurosurgery
« Major Abdominal
s Plastic Surgery
» (QOpen heart and thoracic
+ Pediatric
Other:
\
Approved by speclfications committee chalrperson:
Initial and Surmame ' Portfolio Eman Date
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